
   

            
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
DATE:  January 29, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: ½ Ton Fire Department Pickup IFB-4170-16-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question 2: “Can you clarify what you are wanting with line item 37? And where you 
would want your aux power supply? OR is this for the up fitter equipment anyway?” 
Response: Power and ground supply is intended to create additional power feed either 
under dash, or inside equipment console as well as in truck bed front (behind truck cab) 
left or right hand corner. These are requested so the Owner can install additional 
equipment such as light chargers, and thermal imaging chargers with pre-existing feeds. 

 

2. Question 3: “If line item 37 is for you, can you define the “cargo” area? IE “front of truck 
bed, rear of truck bed, rear cab”, etc…” 
Response: Refer to the previous questions and response of this Addendum 2. 

 

3. Question 4: “What is the make and model of 800 radio you are using? Is it remote 
head?” 
Response: Radio is remote head Motorola XLT-2500. If the Owner does not have a 
complete radio available at time of build, a complete set of wiring harnesses will be 
provided for pre-wire of system. 

 

4. Question 5: “Does your data antenna need to be rated for 4G LTE?” 
Response: The data antenna does need to be 4G LTE rated. Our current in use 
antenna is an Antennaplus, AP-NAV-CWG-Q-S11-BL. 
 

 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   


